

Mr Kevin Humphreys
M&E Bin Hire Limited
Glyntaff Sidings
Pontypridd
CF37 4BW

Exemption Reference: EPR/19005T11

Date: 2 September 2019

Dear Mr Humphreys,

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010

CONFIRMATION OF T11 EXEMPTION REGISTRATION

Exemption Reference: EPR/19005T11

Name of the establishment or undertaking: M & E Bin Hire Limited

**Location of the operation: M&E Bin Hire Limited, Glyntaff Sidings, Pontypridd,
CF37 4BW**

Date of Registration: 2 September 2019

With reference to your submission received on 2 August 2019, to carry out the repair or refurbishment of Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment under waste exemption T11 of the above Regulations at the above site.

We have now inspected your premises and can confirm that the operation has been registered as exempt.

The exemption will remain valid at this site until **1 September 2022**. We will remind you that the exemption is due for renewal eight weeks prior to this date. If you wish to continue to benefit from a T11 exemption after this date you will need to renew your registration.

Although the above operation is now registered it remains so only whilst you operate within the terms and conditions of the exemption and whilst you do not cause pollution, harm to the human health or detriment to amenity. It is a criminal offence to carry out this type of operation without an exemption or environmental permit. It is your responsibility to ensure that you know what the legislation requires and that you operate within it.

If you have any queries about this matter please contact us by telephone on 0300 065 3096 or email us at producer.responsibility@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk quoting your exemption reference number EPR/19005T11.

Yours sincerely

**Lisa MacDonald
Regulatory Officer**